

From: Tim Harrington

To: John Kennedy

Date: September 12, 2007

Subject: FCC File # 0010-EX-ML-2007

Message:

***** PLEASE READ THE ENTIRE MESSAGE. IT IS 2 EMAILS THAT I REPLIED TO THIS
CORRESPONDENCE*****

I also wanted to follow up that this is WCDMA. It was pointed out to me that the bandwidth requested in our application was only for 244K. Please reply so I know this and the correspondence below were received.

Thanks,

Tim Harrington
Lab - Systems Engineering
Motorola
600 N. US 45
Libertyville, IL. 60048
PH: 847-523-1571
Mobile: 847-308-0966

-----Original Message-----

From: Harrington Tim-QA1213

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2007 4:16 PM

To: 'Generic Office of Engineering Technology'

Subject: RE: FCC File # 0010-EX-ML-2007 [Reference Number: 5489]

The base stations are fixed. They will not be moving. But I have to say, we aren't even close to 100 watts. We have a cabled RF environment. We can't be pushing anymore than 10 watts out of the Base-Stations and under 2 watts out of the phones.